
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2015 11:53 AM
To: sue.forrest@mclaren.org
Subject: FW: MDEQ - McLaren Water System Meeting

2nd attempt, so that you can share with Rusty.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 11:41 AM
To: 'sue.forrest@mclaren.org'
Cc: 'Danielle.Donovan@mclaren.org'; prystym@michigan.gov
Subject: MDEQ - McLaren Water System Meeting

Sue,

The MDEQ – Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance would like to meet with McLaren Hospital to discuss water distribution operations at McLaren Hospital in Flint.

This should include the facilities manager and/or contractor/consultant in charge of this utility and its operations. During the meeting, we would also like to review and discuss any water system risk assessment, control program, risk management plan, and operation/monitoring records for the hospital water utility.

If possible we would like to conduct this meeting on April 29. Could you please contact me at the number below to schedule this meeting and finalize details.

Thanks.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314